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1313 Sherman Street, Room 721
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John W. Hickenlooper

Governor
TO: Colorado Water Conservation Board Members
Mike King
DNR Executive Director
FROM: Tina Heltzel, Budget and Policy Analyst

Jennifer L. Gimbel

Finance and Administration Section CWCB Director

DATE: March 8, 2013

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 26, March 19-20, 2013 Board Meeting
Department of Natural Resources Strategic Operational Plan

Staff Recommendation:
This is an informational item only. No Board action is required.

Background:

The Department of Natural Resources’ (DNR) Strategic Operational Plan was submitted in
January of 2013. This was an initial effort at operational planning made by the Department and
was created in compliance with both the State Measurement for Accountable, Responsive, and
Transparent Government (SMART) Act as well as general instructions issued by the Governor’s
Office of State Planning and Budgeting (OSPB).

This agenda item provides information about the background of the SMART Government Act,
an overview of the planning process, and information about CWCB’s portion of the DNR
Strategic Operational Plan document.

Interstate Compact Compliance *» Watershed Protection * Flood Planning & Mitigation * Stream & Lake Protection
Water Project Loans & Grants » Water Modeling ¢ Conservation & Drought Planning « Water Supply Planning



FY 2013-14 CWCB Strategic Operational Planning Outline

Major Programs
Program Water Management and Planning Environmental Programs
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